FTER BT R P I T

RE: [EXTERNAL] L FH b E b _4R1TIK 715 B
KAEN: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn> i [d: 2024-03-15 18:09
Wtk N ZERGH <lisitian@cct.cn>;

Wiz N: MK <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFi#k <liulina@cct.cn>;

A,

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: Z Uil <lisitian@cct.cn>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>
Cc: & <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFiEk <liulina@cct.cn>
Subject: [EXTERNALIVLHu [E ¥ _FRATIK /1135 B

EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with ANER R AR N - /D, BRERAESR EHBBASNE, iEsCkEsk

links and attachments. N, B R A A

Dear,
BRIALLTER, Hit55005tiT, MEEAEENFURE, B

10005T, LBVKY9105JSP08493, f2& &, HEAIR176228480048090694372
10007T, LBVKY9109LSX74452 , ==&, HFEKIRTT6228490588061047777
100075, LBVKY9101LSX49755, Z=HE, HEXRIIERT{T76228490048032944677
10007T, SX17798, &85, #ikiR176210810580003999083

15005T, LBVKY9106JSP04288, AR, Tr5iR136222080714000088651

RiEEBAERSNER
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZR#H Tanya

FH/ +86 156 1441 9726
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